
 
 1 

AGENDA      
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, September 26, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
Jackson WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

2. Approval of Minutes for August 29, 2017, meeting. 
 
3. Discussion on year-round street parking Georgetown Drive. 
 
4. Update on Chateau Dr Reconstruction Project.  
 
5. Update on Reconstruction of Water and Street Department Building. 

 Cedar Corp Professional Service Proposal – Salt Storage Building. 
 Review of Ventilation System for Vehicle area. 
 Discussion using existing garage doors from old Street Department Building. 

 
6. 2018 Budget Presentation – Building Inspection Department. 
 
7. 2018 - Five (5) year Capital Improvements Program. 
 
8. 2018 – Public Works Equipment Program. 
 
9. 2018 Budget Presentation – Public Works, Water & Wastewater Utilities. 
 
10. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
11. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
12. Adjourn. 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the 
Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law.   



 

August 29, 2017 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES       
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 –7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call.  

Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Tr. Lippold, Gloria Teifke, Scott Thielmann, and Tr. 
Kufahl. 
Excused:  Linda Granec. 
Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther, and Deanna Boldrey. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for July 25, 2017, meeting.  
Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the minutes of the  
July 25, 2017, Board of Public Works meeting.           
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

   3. Review of Cedar Corp. Professional Service Proposal – Public Safety Building.  
Corey Scheidler of Cedar Corp presented the proposal for the public safety building which 
included site development, coordination, planning and schematic design development.  The 
proposal will set the wheels in motion.  The space comparison used the community proper not 
the service areas.  The fire department is about 20,000 square feet of the project and 11,000 is 
shared square footage.   
Discussion ensued of the townships that the village contracts with and their contribution to the 
facility.  Discussion ensued of a Fire Company versus Fire District.  Discussion ensued of the 
annual budget.  The maintenance of the building is in the annual budget. 
Brian Heckendorf questioned if the cart is before the horse as we do not have the property.   
Corey stated that this type of facility could improve the ISO ratings.  Discussion ensued of the 
fire equipment and the use of the tanker ensued.  The tanker is for small grass fires and some 
smaller Village fires.   
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend approval of the Cedar Corp. 
Professional Services Proposal for the Public Safety Building.   
Vote:  5 ayes, 1 nays (Tr. Olson). Motion carried.   
 

  4. Review of Change Order #1 – SCADA Project – Altronex Control Systems.   
Brian introduced Greg Dressler of Town and Country to review change order #1 for the SCADA 
Project.  The items were priced by LW Allen.  There were some wires that need replaced and it 
is easier to replace them now rather than a later date.  The luxury items have been crossed out.  
There might be an allowance from the computers of $15,000-$20,000.  The warranty is a two 
year warranty.  The current computers are less than two years old.  When the computers were 
replaced the intelisys would not communicate with the SCADA system.  The prior integrator was 
not compatible with the fiber optics.   
 
 



 

August 29, 2017 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to recommend approval of the change order #1 in an 
amount not to exceed $33,524, with the understanding that the computer allowance will be used 
to offset.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

5. Review of BID for TIF #4 Paving Project and other projects.  
 Brian Kober distributed the bid documents.  There were three contractors that took out the 

paperwork and then there was one bid.  Alcan Court and Alcan Drive are the base bid and main 
component of the paving project.  This is for TIF #4.  The project be completed by September 
28th.  The alternate bids included Living Word Lane, Stonewall Drive and Georgetown Drive, 
Highland Road, and English Oaks Drive.  This is $8.75 a square yard.  Brian recommended to 
continue with the TIF #4 projects and then rebid the alternate components next year. 

 Base Patching, Concrete Curb & Gutter, and Concrete Sidewalk were additionally bid.   
 Brian will have the number for the base patch and curbing by the September 12th Budget and 

Finance and Village Board meeting.    
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Scott Thielmann recommend to accept the base bid of Alcan 
Drive and Alcan Court with the understanding that there may be changes to the concrete that will 
be decided at the Village Board Meeting.  The alternate items will be rebid next year.   
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

6. Update on Reconstruction of Water and Street Department Building.  
 Brian reported on the item.  He gave status of the building.  Right now the building is in the 

drywall stage.  The orange peel will go on this Friday.  The painting will start after Labor Day, 
then the doors and windows will be installed and plumbing completed.  Brian commented that 
the goal is for the Street Department to move in by November 1st.  The major costs were moving 
the columns out of the way; that was $40,000 and did not include the engineering.  The heating 
and cooling systems have been completed.  The cooling unit on the roof could be used; however, 
the rest of the heating and cooling had to be replaced.   

 Vehicles are being stored inside the building.  Brian is looking at proper ventilation systems.  
The building is completely sprinklered.   

 $240,000 has been spent to date.   Discussion ensued of what the remaining costs are.  
Discussion ensued of the amount spent to date and the needed communication.  Discussion 
ensued of the salt shed and salt storage.   

 Discussion ensued of dismantling the old street building.  Brian Kober commented that the doors 
of the old building will be used at the new building.  The fencing is moving to the new facility.  
The lighting and modine heating of the old building will be used at the new building.   

 Tr. Kufahl commented that he would like to see any additional expenses (prior to expenditure) 
go through the Board of Public Works Committee, Budget and Finance Committee, and Village 
Board.  Brian commented that he will have a list by the next meeting.  Brian has been using local 
contractors.  The computer server had to be moved as well.  A locker room and shower were 
installed.  Brian offered to give a tour of the building.   

 Tr. Olson would like a detailed list of the outstanding items and associated costs and salt storage 
options for the next Budget and Finance Committee meeting and Village Board meeting.  

 
 
 
 



 

August 29, 2017 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

7. Announcing the Public Information Meeting for the CTH P Reconstruction Project.  
 A public informational meeting for the Reconstruction Project of CTH P will be held on 

September 14th starting at 6 p.m. at the Gathering Hall at the Community Center. 
 

  8. Review of the Final Special Assessment for Chateau Drive Project.   
Brian Kober reviewed the distributed report on the project with the final assessments.   
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Brian Heckendorf to recommend approval of the final special 
assessment for Chateau Drive Project.  A resolution with public hearing will be prepared for the 
September 12th meeting.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

  9. Discussion on closing out Buteyn-Peterson Contract – Wilshire Drive Project.   
Discussion ensued of the project.  Some of the properties need to be raked out and then need an 
extra layer of topsoil.  Brian recommended to close the project and retain the $5,000.  Discussion 
ensued that taking the lowest bidder may not necessarily be the best option.   
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend to close the contract and to keep the 
retainage.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
            

10. Director of Public Works report.  
 Brian Kober gave the report.  Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Brian Heckendorf to place the 

Director of Public Works report on file. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
 11. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board.  
 Ron Stuebs commented he will bring his items next Spring.  
 Ray Glock of English Oaks is a past president of the homeowners association at English Oaks.  

He reported that in 2012 MLG, LLC set aside funds for the final lift of asphalt.  In December of 
2015 a letter from MLG’s legal team was sent to the Village stating that they dissolved and that 
there was no longer money available for the final lift of asphalt.  MLG is still active in the 
subdivision and charging homeowners for plan review.    

 Russ Maki of Georgetown Drive commented on parking on Georgetown Drive.  
 Kurt Meyers of Georgetown Drive commented on parking on Georgetown Drive.  
 Gloria Tiefke questioned if there were any soil testing done on the site where the pallet business 

was on Main Street. 
 
 12.  Adjourn.  
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Kufahl to adjourn at 8:42 p.m.     

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
   

 
 Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 



Agenda item documents were not received in 
time to be part of the packet. 

 

The information will be distributed at the 
meeting. 



 VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

CHATEAU DRIVE P.N. 161031 

PUNCHLIST 

September 18, 2017 

 

1. W20192 Chateau: Rake, level, seed and mulch. 
2. W20218        “      : Seed yard. Rake, level, seed and mulch terrace. 
3. W20240        “      : Rake, level, seed and mulch. 
4. W20262        “      : No work is required. STAY OFF! 
5. W20282        “      : No work is required. STAY OFF! 
6. W20300        “      : Over-seed. 
7. W20314        “      : Rake, level, seed and mulch. 
8. W20322       “      : No work is required. STAY OFF! 
9. W20311 “      : From the light pole to the south restore terrace. 
10. W20289 “      : Repair mail box. Don’t touch the restoration. 
11. W20267 “      : Rake, level, seed and mulch. 
12. W20249 “      : Rake, level, seed and mulch. 
13. W20227 “      : Rake, level, seed and mulch. 
14. W20209 “      : No work is required. STAY OFF! 
15. W20189 “      : Restore the terrace only. 
16. W20163 “      : Loosen up the dirt in the sewer trench, rake, level, seed                                               

   and mulch. Also in the terrace. 
17. W20157 “      : No work is required. STAY OFF!   

 

NOTES:  

• Do not use a seed mixture. All seed shall be a pure grass seed. 
• Ask residents a day before doing your work to mow their lawns, if needed, 

otherwise bring a mower to cut down the existing vegetation. 
• Check all mailboxes for looseness and tighten up as needed. 

 

















Agenda item documents were not received in 
time to be part of the packet. 

 

The information will be distributed at the 
meeting. 



Improvement Projects 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

S. Center Street Area Master Plan $450,000

Ped Crossing Signal Lights - CTH P & HWY 60 DOT Project in 2019

Chateau Stub Removal $50,000

TIF #4 Projects $300,000 Jackson properties Development

Eagle Drive and Hickory Lane $50,000 $750,000 $750,000

Ridgeway Dr from Main St to Chestnut Ct / Ridgeway Ct $30,000 $800,000

Ridgeway Dr from Chestnut Ct to Willow Ridge Dr/Chestnut Ct

Water main under tracks Cedar Creek Road (Laurel Springs) $50,000 Developer expense other than 16 inch water main

Willow Ridge /Hunters Rd Reconstruction $30,000 $500,000

Chateau Drive from Wilshire Drive to Wiilow Ridge Dr

Water main on Sherman (Dallmann Village Phase 2) Part of Town supply of water

Water/Sewer Main - Sherman Rd (Glen Brooke Dr to Well 4) Developer expence?

Interceptor Hiking Trail Could happen with sewer replacement

ParknRide Lot and Shared Use Path $600,000 CMAQ Grant

Aspen/Linden/Hawthron Drive Storm Sewer $20,000 $450,000

Wilshire Dr from Jackson Dr to Georgetown Dr $30,000 $318,528

Chateau Drive from Wilshire Drive to West End $25,000 $388,770

Georgetown Drive from Jackson Drive to Rideway Drive $30,000 $400,000

Cedar Creek Road Reconstruction

Repaving Cedar Creek Rd / Jackson Drive $100,000

STH 60 Shared Use Path Ridgeway Drive to Eagle Drive $275,000 DNR Grant/Special Assessment

Total $600,000 $30,000 $430,000 $343,528 $718,770 $950,000 $745,000 $480,000 $600,000 $750,000 $750,000

Village of Jackson
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

2018 Budget Year
Date: 9/12/2017



Equipment Description 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Big Orange #1, (1998) 1998 paid 2002 $172,000 $175,000
Big Orange #2, (2002) 2003 paid 2008 $20,000 $180,000

Big Orange #3 Snow Plow (2009) $140,300 $190,000

Big Orange #4 Snow Plow (2013) $158,000 $190,000

Backhoe/Loader New Holland (2012) $71,040
Snowblower JohnDeer Loader (1999)
New 1 ton Diesel Truck $8,400 $60,000

New 1 ton GAS Truck $55,000 $60,000

Brush Chipper $36,000
replace waste supt truck $24,000

replace bucket truck (2004)
John Deer Loader (1992) $125,000 $125,000

Bob Cat Skid Steer $5,000
Vac / Jetter Truck WWTP
replace Water Super truck $24,000

Street Pick-up $38,000

Bob Cat Skid Steer (2002) $19,000
Zero Turn lawn mower $13,000 $14,000 $17,000 $15,000 $15,000
Trailer to haul mowers / skid loader ??????

New Case Tractor to replace Allis $15,000
Ballfield Groomer $16,000

Total $41,400 $154,300 $0 $36,000 $284,040 $0 $0 $40,000 $0 $275,000 $190,000 $255,000 $185,000 $315,000 $15,000 190000

Village of Jackson
Public Works Equipment

2018 Budget Year
September 12, 2017



Agenda item documents were not received in 
time to be part of the packet. 

 

The information will be distributed at the 
meeting. 



 
 2 

Public Works Report 
September 26, 2017 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
 
Year 2015 
 
January  Avg. Flow 667,774 g.p.d. Min. Flow 617,000 g.p.d. Max. 713,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 620,893 g.p.d. Min. Flow 591,000 g.p.d. Max. 662,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 753,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 597,000 g.p.d. Max. 885,000 g.p.d. 
April  Avg. Flow 1.203 MGD  Min. Flow 705,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.759 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 775,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.317 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 905,633 g.p.d. Min. Flow 661,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.409 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 696,290 g.p.d. Min. Flow 571,000 g.p.d. Max. 912,000 g.p.d. 
August  Avg. Flow 726,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 558,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.254 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 728,240 g.p.d. Min. Flow 526,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.364 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 505,516 g.p.d. Min. Flow 409,000 g.p.d. Max. 691,000 g.p.d. 
November Avg. Flow 696,800 g.p.d. Min. Flow 494,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.583 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 897,258 g.p.d. Min. Flow 616,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.799 MGD 
 
Year 2016 
 
January  Avg. Flow 611,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 451,000 g.p.d. Max. 924,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 640,793 g.p.d. Min. Flow 496,000 g.p.d. Max. 851,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 821,839 g.p.d. Min. Flow 567,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.463 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 718,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.079 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 615,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 490,000 g.p.d. Max. 937,000 g.p.d. 
June  Avg. Flow 622,700 g.p.d. Min. Flow 513,000 g.p.d. Max. 892,000 g.p.d. 
July  Avg. Flow 690,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 457,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.039 MGD  Min. Flow 822,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.338 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.333 MGD  Min. Flow 813,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.166 MGD   
October  Avg. Flow 1.319 MGD  Min. Flow 949,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.572 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.111 MGD  Min. Flow 859,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.818 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.211 MGD  Min. Flow 889,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.063 MGD 
 
Year 2017 
 
January  Avg. Flow 1.230 MGD     Min. Flow 979,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.606 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.204 MGD  Min. Flow 926,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.141 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.559 MGD  Min. Flow 1.09 MGD  Max. 2.398 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.552 MGD  Min. Flow 1.049 MGD  Max. 2.446 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.392 MGD  Min. Flow 666,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.588 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 763,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.429 MGD  
July  Avg. Flow 1.225 MGD  Min. Flow 879,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.711 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.049 MGD  Min. Flow 750,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.414 MGD 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2004 Total Pumpage 216,055,000 gallons 2005 Total Pumpage 223,215,000 gallons 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 
 
Year 2015 
Jan.  Avg. 599,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 719,000 gals. Total 18,590,000 gallons 
Feb Avg. 587,040 g.p.d.  Highest Day 736,000 gals. Total 16,437,000 gallons 
March  Avg. 582,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,072,000 gallons 
April    Avg. 601,370 g.p.d.  Highest Day 928,000 gals. Total 18,041,000 gallons 
May     Avg. 585,260 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,143,000 gallons 
June Avg. 640,430 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals. Total 19,213,000 gallons 
July Avg. 722,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 989,000 gals. Total 22,399,000 gallons 
August Avg. 733,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.197 MGD Total 22,736,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 615,700 g.p.d.  Highest Day 753,000 gals. Total 18,471,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 594,840 g.p.d.  Highest Day 945,000 gals Total 18,440,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 492,630 g.p.d.  Highest Day 599,000 gals Total 14,779,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 555,480 g.p.d.  Highest Day 637,000 gals Total 17,220,000 gallons 
 
Year 2016 
Jan.  Avg. 580,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 734,000 gals. Total 18,001,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 603,930 g.p.d.  Highest Day 710,000 gals. Total 17,514,000 gallons 
March Avg. 586,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 693,000 gals. Total 18,186,000 gallons 
April Avg. 660,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.021 MGD Total 19,806,000 gallons 
May Avg. 681,130 g.p.d.  Highest Day 997,000 gals. Total 21,115,000 gallons 
June Avg. 781,870 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.113 MGD Total 23,456,000 gallons 
July Avg. 865,610 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.046 MGD Total 26,834,000 gallons 
August Avg. 817,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.084 MGD Total 25,356,000 gallons 
Sept  Avg. 700,630 g.p.d.  Highest Day 835,000 gals Total 21,019,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 738,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.235 MGD Total 22,894,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 654,530 g.p.d.  Highest Day 829,000 gals Total 19,636,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 668,190 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals Total 20,714,000 gallons 
 
Year 2017 
Jan.  Avg. 630,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 771,000 gals. Total 19,552,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 640,790 g.p.d.  Highest Day 885,000 gals Total 17,942,000 gallons 
March Avg. 611,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 691,000 gals Total 18,957,000 gallons 
April Avg. 703,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.173 MGD Total 21,092,000 gallons 
May Avg. 683,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 988,000 gals Total 21,186,000 gallons 
June Avg. 762,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.044 MGD Total 22,867,000 gallons 
July Avg. 730,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 953,000 gals Total 22,648,000 gallons 
August Avg. 745,900 g.p.d.  Highest Day 903,000 gals Total 23,123,000 gallons 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 



 
 4 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 

 
2015  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,326,850                         10,250    52,100           $11,663.89 
Feb  1,191,500               2,500    45,400 $10,171.26 
March  1,507,900             16,150    85,900 $14,102.76 
April  1,668,450             35,250  398,200 $23,878.38 
May  1,190,850             31,100  148,600 $13,890.38 
June  1,407,600             37,750  349,100 $20,794.50 
July  1,485,950             33,830 243,660 $18,589.33 
August  1,255,600             28,050 290,860 $17,810.50 
September 1,459,400             15,500 333,350 $19,899.26 
October  1,273,400   7,200            37,150 369,300 $20,603.82 
November 1,336,300             36,200 343,035 $20,046.14 
December 1,610,500             31,200 234,700 $19,194.26 
 
2016  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,359,400                           3,500    47,700           $11,528.02 
Feb  1,443,000               1,500    31,350 $11,666.26 
March  1,515,950               5,600   102,900 $14,166.14 
April  1,600,500             25,000   284,250 $20,110.01 
May  1,560,350             24,000   246,200 $18,817.63 
June  1,551,600             49,100   257,900 $20,048.50 
July  1,195,900             21,850   278,400 $16,803.25 
August  1,506,850             29,750   276,250 $19,397.63 
September 1,501,850             48,550    373,430 $22,541.63 
October  1,447,150           126,250   389,054 $25,629.98 
November 1,471,800             40,900   343,250 $21,255.76 
December 1,657,250             11,250   225,160 $18,508.38  
 
2017  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,287,450                          10,500    57,100           $11,503.39 
Feb  1,358,400           28,500             1,750    78,550 $13,361.76 
March  1,678,850           22,000           28,100  174,900 $18,967.89 
April  1,581,350              35,600  320,900 $21,306.63 
May  1,745,550              51,150  394,600 $25,002.63 
June  1,664,600              38,700  321,950 $22,081.26 
July  1,599,070              33,100  230,150 $19,070.78 
August  1,669,850              35,100  273,850 $20,774.14 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 5 

Final Lift for Developed Subdivisions 
Due to only one bidder, the recommendation is to bid the overlays next year.   
    
Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
The property still has the potential of being developed.  A new property owner has a proposal to purchase the 
property.  Also, Washington County is planning on reconstructing CTH P in the same area.  We are in discussion 
with the county on how the sewer and water will be installed across CTH P. 
 
GIS Program 
Town and Country Engineering continue to work on the maps, and getting the tablets ready for accessing the maps. 
An instructional meeting for staff is being scheduled to increase map usage. The opportunity when coming back 
from the Water Conference to visit with Town & Country in there Madison office to review the database and map 
corrections that were holding up the project.  We are back on track and will start allowing more usage of the maps. 
  
Storm Water Management Plan 
We will continue to monitor the system per the Storm Water Management Plan.  The plan was submitted at the  
deadline of June 30, 2017.  DNR has not responded on the submitted plan.  The Mid-Moraine Collective Group is 
working a possible group storm water permit.  No change.   
 
SCADA Upgrade Project 
A pre-con meeting was held on Monday, September 18th for the SCADA project.  Piper Electric has started with 
conduit installation and wiring.  The project will get really rolling mid-October with a completed scheduled for 
mid-December. 
 
Wilshire Drive Project LRIP 
The project has been closed out, and the Village has completed the necessary landscaping. 
 
Space Needs Analysis Study 
Cedar Corp team continues to meet with staff in developing plans for a new Safety Building.  The new professional 
service proposal is placed on hold until the land purchase is completed..  
 
 Chateau Drive Reconstruction Project 
The contractor (Buteyn Peterson) for the Chateau Drive Reconstruction met with Village  
staff and the inspector from Gremmer & Associates for a walkthrough of the project for the creation of a new 
punch list on Monday, September 18th.  The contractor now understands the importance of good landscaping for 
the project.  North Farms is being required by the General Contractor to finish the landscaping. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project 
 An email will be created and sent to WisDOT on ownership.  No change. 
 
Alcan Drive, Alcan Court, & Delaney Court 
All contracts have been signed, and street lights will be the installed starting the week of September 25th.  The 
paving and curb repair will follow. 
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	09262017 Board of Public Works Agenda.
	2.  08292017 Board of Public Works Meeting Draft Minutes.
	3.  Discussion on year-round street parking Georgetown Drive.
	4.  Update on Chateau Dr. Reconstruction Project.
	5.  State Letter.
	5.  Cedar Corp Service Proposal - Salt Storage Building.
	6.  2018 Budget Presentation - Building Inspection.
	7.  Five Year Capital Improvements Program.
	8.  Public Works Equipment Program.
	9.  2018 Budget Presentation - Public Works, Water & Wastewater Utilities.
	10.  Director of Public Works Report.



